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From: Greg Shepard <greg@bfsmail com>
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 7:06 PM
To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: Ra3 More Turbo Tax Info

FROM ROGER FREEBORN

Greg:

The 'simplc' forms are for the most basic returns and are not generally sct up
to handle all the forms that a RaPower3 client needs to fill out to get their
maximum return.

My niece just called me today with the question, "Is it possible to get $8.757
(all T paid) in back?" Of course. we know the answer is yes.

She and other family members are using TurboTax Deluxe to figure their taxes.
The cost is $29.95 today, online and downloadable.

At the top of the toolbar is an icon that allows the user to switch from the
asking questions method to using the Forms mode of filling out the necessary
forms. Using the Forms mode with the 'add a Form' function easily allows the
user to complete all necessary forms and file their return.

When she gets her return, 65% of it will go to fulfill the RaPower3 Down Payment
and she will pocket the remaining $3.087. Of course. she also will be 'current'
and qualifies for $42.000 of Bonus money when those payments begin.

WE'RE GOING GREEN

Roger Freeborn
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